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September 29, 2015

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Petition No. 1102 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) Petition for Declaratory Ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is Required for the Installation of a
Temporary Ballast Tower and Associated Equipment on Property Located at the
American School for the Deaf, 139 North Main Street, West Hartford, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the temporary ballast towers utilized by
Verizon Wireless and AT&T during construction of the new telecommunications facility at the
American School for the Deaf have now been removed from the property. The Verizon Wireless
cell site has now been activated.

Sincerely,
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Kenneth C. Baldwin
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